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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Rebuilding T'ogether Dutchess County, Inc.:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Rebuilding Together Duichess County, Inc. ("the
Organization", a non-profit entity) which comprise the statement of financial position, as of December 31, 2020, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial
data and making inquiries of Organization management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole., Accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accrual basis of accounting; this includes determining that the accryal basis of accounting is an acceptable
basis for the preparation of financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA.,
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant's Conclusion on the Financial Statements

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
tinancial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting on an accrual basis.

GRRADY CPA PC

Rhinebeck, New York
January 25, 2022
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2020

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
Investments - other
Unconditional promises to give, net of unamortized discount
Grants receivable
Bequests receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Non-current assets:
Unconditional promises to give, net of unamortized discount

Total assets $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Cuwrrent liabilities:
Accounts payable $
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term accrued expenses
PPP loan payabie
EIDL loan payable
Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets %

Sece independent accountant's report. See notes to financial statements.
22-

311,459
23,306
18,943
48,219

437,797

1,203

840,927

2,698

20,605
864,230

8,562
19,380

27,942

3,389
31,325
100,000

134,714

162,656

664,074
37,500

701,574

864,230



REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2020

Revenue and other support:
Donations
Bequest Income
Grants
Sponsorships
Special events - net
Interest income
Non-cash donations

Net assets released from restrictions;

Restrictions satisfied by payments
Total revenues

Expenses: (See Page 4}
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets beginning of year

Net assets end of year

See independent accountant’s report. See notes to financial statements.
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Without Donor  With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 65,919 % - % 65,919
437,797 - 437,797
153,961 37,500 191,461
30,560 - 30,560
30,057 - 30,057
77 - 77
27,300 - 27,300
745,671 37,500 783,171

46,662 (46,662) -
792,333 (9,162) 783,171
386,626 - 386,626
15,383 - 15,383
16,314 - 16,314
418,323 - 418,323
374,010 (9,162) 364,848
290,064 46,662 336,726
664,074 § 37,500 $ 701,574




REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
for the year ended December 31, 2020

Salaries and wages

Payroll taxes

Professional fees
Advertising

Office expenses

Rent

Travel

Insurance

Building materials and supplies
Training

Volunteer recognition
Dues and membership fees
Filing fees

Bank charges

Telephone

Postage

Depreciation

Bad debt

Interest

8

Program Management

Services and General Fundraising Total
145,371 § 8,076 $ 8,076 $ 161,523
11,266 623 623 12,452
18,545 1,030 1,030 20,605
4,558 506 - 5,064
15,316 851 851 17,018
13,883 771 771 15,425
1,615 179 - 1,794
8,062 448 448 8,958
138,550 - - 138,550
10,800 1,200 - 12,000
562 62 - 624
11,938 1,326 - 13,264
135 15 - 150
- - 4,219 4,219
2,883 160 160 3,203
588 33 33 653
833 46 46 925
750 0 0 750
1,031 57 57 1,145
386,626 % 15,383 § 16,314 § 418,323

See independent accountant's report. See notes to financial statements.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS -COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended December 31, 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by/(used) for operating activities:

Depreciation

Interest on certificates of deposit
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:

Promises to give

Grants receivable

Bequest receivable

Prepaid items and other asscts

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets, net

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from PPP loan
Proceeds from EIDL loan

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$ 364,848

925
(77)

14,577
41,184

(437,797)
237

(4,901)

14,046
(371,805)

(6,959)
(1,995)

31,325
100,000

131,325
122,371
189,088

S__ 311,459

See independent accountant's report. See notes to financial statements.



REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Nature of Activities

Rebuilding Together Dutchess County, Inc. (the Organization) is organized under the Not-For-
Profit Corporation Laws of the State of New York. The Organization provides repairs and
renovations to the residences of low-income, elderly or disabled homeowners in Dutchess County,
New York, The Organization derives the majority of its revenues through donations, grants,
sponsorships and fundraising events,

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables and payables. Revenues are recognized when
earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows the guidance of the Not-for-profit Entities topic of the FASB
Codification. Under this topic, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two class of net assets: net assets without donor
restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions
or restricted gifts whose restrictions were met during the year.

Net_Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions
expected to be met either by the Organization's actions or passage of time. Certain restrictions may
need to be maintained in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates
and assumptions affect reported assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months
orless to be cash equivalents.

See accountant’s review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.,
Notes {0 the Financial Statements

------------

1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Investments - other

Certificates of deposit held for investment that are not debt securities are included in “investments
— other”. Certificates of deposit with original maturities greater than three months and remaining
maturities less than one year are classified as “short-term investments — other”. Certificates of deposit
with remaining maturities greater than one year are classified as “long-term investments — other”.

Promises to Give and Grants Receivable

Pledges are recorded as contributions when a donor makes a promise, whether oral or written, to
give cash or other assets to the Organization that are, in substance, unconditional. All donor restricted
contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature
of restrictions. When a restriction expires, these assets are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions. Grants are recorded as support in the period specified by the granting agency.

The Organization provides for bad debts using the reserve method. The allowance for doubtful
accounts 18 based on certain percentages of aged receivables, which are based on historical experience
and management's assessment of the general collectability. The balance is stated at the amount
management expects to collect. Management determined that no allowance was necessaryas of
December 31, 2020.

Amortization of discounts on pledges receivable are included in contribution income.

Fixed Assets

All acquisitions of fixed assets and all expenditures for repairs, maintenance and replacements
costing in excess of $500 that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are capitalized. Fixed assets
are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation
is computed using the straight-line method.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under
Section 509(a)(2).

See accountant’s review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Accrued compensated absences

The normal vacation policy allows employees to carry a maximum of 5 vacation days into the
subsequent year. Amounts are accrued based on the respective salaries in effect for the calendar year.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions teceived are recorded as unrestricted or restricted support when received, depending
on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Restricted contributions whose restriction are
met in the same reporting period as the contribution was received are reported as an increase in net
assets without donor restrictions. Donor-restricted support, whose restrictions are not met within the
same reporting period, is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions.

Deferred Revenue

Coniributions are recorded in the year received. Contributions which are allocable to a projectin a
subsequent calendar year are recognized as contribution income, but classified as net assets with donor
restrictions.

Functional expenses

Directly-identifiable costs are charged to program expenses. Other expenses are allocated based
on the basis of estimates of time and effort or purpose and function.,

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
2. Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets represent acquisitions by the Organization with its own funds and consist of the
following:

Equipment $4,629
Less: accumulated depreciation (1.931)
$2,698

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2020 was $925.

See accountant’s review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

____________

3. Special Events:

Special events - net represent net proceeds from fundraising events. Gross revenues and costs were
as follows:

Revenues $55,563
Costs (25,506}
Net $30,057

4. Non-cash Donations:

Non-cash donations represent the fair market value of building materials, related professional
services and other supplies received by the Organization and are recorded as support revenues.
Offsetting amounts are also included in expenses. The values of non-cash donations used to support
projects completed in accordance with the mission of the Organization, and included in the financial
statements for 2020. The amount for the year ended December 31, 2020 consists of materials of
$16,077 and services of $11,223.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization in accomplishing its objectives; however, these are not recognized in the financial
statements because they did not meet the criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting
principles.

5. Promises to Give:

Unconditional promises to give are comprised of the following:

Receivable in less than one year $18,943
Receivable in one to five years 21,550

$40,493
Unamortized discount (945)
Total 39.548

The Organization reports multi-year pledges receivable at the end of each year at their present values.
The present values are computed using a 3% discount rate. No allowances for uncollectible pledges
were required as of December 31, 2020.

See accountant’s review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

------------

6. Lease Commitment;

The Organization leases office space under a non-cancellable operating lease agreement expiring
in February 2023,

Minimum payments, on an annual basis, are as follows:

2021 $15,500
2022 16,100
2023 2,700
Total -~ $34,300

7. Long-Term Debt:

Long-term debt consists of two loans from the Small Business Administration (SBA). The first was
received in April 2020 through the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) in the amount of $31,325. The
second received in July 2020 through the SBA as an Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) in the
amount of $100,000. Accrued interest of $1,146 has been recorded as of December 31, 2020. This
EIDL is payable over 30 years at 2.75% fixed interest with first payment beginning August 2022.

8. Line of Credit:

The Organization has a $70,000 linc of credit agreement with T.D, Bank, N.A. There were no
borrowings against the line at December 31, 2020. The interest rate is based on the WallStreet Journal
Prime Rate (4.75% at December 31, 2020) plus 1%, but under no circumstances will the interest rate
be lower than 4.25%. The credit line is payable on demand and is renewable annually.

9. Concentrations of Revenue:

In 2020, the Organization received approximately 54% of its total revenue and support through a one-
time Bequest in the amount of $437,797 that is unique to this year and 15% from government agencies.
This is a significant increase in revenue and support compared to prior year. A significant reduction
in revenue from grant sources could have an adverse effect on the programs and services offered by
the Organization.

See accountant’s review report,
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

10, Liquidity:

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Financial assets at year-end § 839,723
Less those unavailable for general expenditures
within one year due to

Donor-imposed purpose restrictions: (37,500)

Board-designated operating reserve: (41,081)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $ 761,142

The Organization's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 15% of prior year's operating
expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in short-term investments, including
money market accounts and certificates of deposit. The Organization has a $70,000 line of credit
available to meet cash flow needs, see Note 8.

11. Restrictions on Net Assets:

A portion of the Organization's net assets consist of grants with donor-imposed, purpose and time--
based restrictions, as follows:

Purpose restrictions-

specific program-related grants $ 37,500
Time-based restrictions-
promises to give $ 39,548

A portion of the Organization's unrestricted net assets consists of a board-designated operating reserve.
The amount held in reserve is at least 15% of the previous year's operating expenses, excluding
program-specific expenses, and is intended to cover basic operating expenses in the event of a decline
in program-related support. These funds are held in cash and certificates of deposit and are insured
according to FDIC limits.

Board-designated net assets activity during the year ending December 31, 2020:

Board-designated unrestricted net assets, December 31, 2019 § 38,600
Increase in Board-designated unrestricted net assets 2,455
Net appreciation 26
Board-designated unrestricted net assets, December 31,2020 § 41,081

See accountant’s review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.,
Notes to the Financial Statements

Changes in Accounting Principles:

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) (“ASU 2014-09”). Effective January 2020, the
Organization adopted ASU 2014-09 on a retrospective basis. The modifications under ASU 2014-09 were
applied to all of the Organization’s contracts with customers. No practical expedients were applied. The
majority of the Organization’s revenue is atfributable to contributions and grants accounted for in
accordance with ASC 958, Therefore, adoption of ASU 2014-09 had no impact on the recognition of
revenue of the Organization during the periods presented or on the opening balance of net assets as of
December 31, 2019,

Uncertainty Regarding the Impact of COVID-19:

In March 2020, the World Health Organization recognized the novel strain of COVID-19 as a pandemic.
The COVID-19 outbreak has severely restricted the level of economic activity around the world and
cause significant volatility in financial markets. In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, the
governments of many countries, states, cities and other geographic regions have taken preventative or
protective actions, such as imposing restrictions on travel and business operations and advising or
requiring individuals to limit or forgo their time outside of their homes. Future effects of the COVID-
19 pandemic are unknown, and as a result, the COVID-19 outbreak may have a material adverse impact
of the Organization's financial position and operations. Given the uncertainty regarding the spread of
COVID-19 the related financial statement impact cannot be reasonably predicted or estimated ai this
time.

Subsequent Events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 25, 2022, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

In March 2021, the Qrganization received a second loan under the Paycheck Protection Program of
the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) in the amount of $33,467. The loan was fully forgiven
by the SBA in January 2022.

See accountant’s review report.
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2020 Tax Return

Rebuilding Together Dutchess County

Client Copy




—IRBI

LEMIT

CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bl NESS DEVELOPHMENT CONSULTANTS

11 Racquet Rd, Newburgh, NY 12550
845-567-9000

February 9, 2022

CONFIDENTIAL

Rebuilding Together Dutchess County
Inc.

PO Box 3695
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Dear Allison:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (CHARS500)

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.

Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,




Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions

Rebuilding Together Dutchess County
Inc.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2020

February 15, 2022

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/20 shows no
balance due.

You are using the Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. The IRS e-file Signature Authorization form should be signed
and dated by an authorized officer of the corporation and returned to via one of
the following methods:

Fax: 845-567-9228
Upload: www.rbtcpas.com/efile

Please do not mail the forms, as it may result in a delay of your electronic filing.

Initial and date the copies of the IRS e-file Signature Authorization and the Form
990. Retain them for your records. If previously signed and returned no further
action is required for Form 8879-EO.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. Mailing a paper copy of your return to the IRS will delay the processing
of your return.




61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rorm 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization OME No- To45-007
For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning . . . ... ... .. ... .. ..., 2020,andending ... ........... ., 20 ... ..
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2020
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subjecttotax REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY Taxpayer identification number
INC. 22-3153808

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax ALLI SON CAPPELLA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Part | Type of Return and Return Information (\Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P IZI b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 783,171
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9y 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here B> D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) 5b

6a Form 990-T check here P b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Ill, line4) 6b

7a_Form 4720 check here P b _Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll, line 1) ... .. . . . . . . . . 7b

Part I Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that ﬂg | am an officer of the above organization or |:| | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy
of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

IE | authorize THIS TAX RETURN to enter my PIN 53808 as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a
state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax p Date p 0 2 / 0 9 / 2 2
Part il Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 14386814106 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature ) Date » 02 / 09 /2 2

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2020

DAA



61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047
orm Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2020
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning ,and ending
B Checkif applicable; |C Name of organization REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY D Employer identification number
D Address change INC.
D Name chande Doing business as 22-3153808
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Dlnitialretum PO BOX 3695 845-454-7310

Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

terminated

POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12603

G Gross receipts § 808,677

D Amended return F

Name and address of principal officer:

|| Appiicationpending | AT,LISON CAPPELLA
47 SOURTH HAMILTON ST., STE B
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12603

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes @ No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If "No," attach a list. See instructions

| Tax-exempt status: @ 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) insert no.) m 4947(a)(1) or

m 527

J__ website: »  WWW.REBUILDINGTOGETHERDUTCHESS .ORG

H(c) Group exemption number >

K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P>

|L Year of formation; 1992 |M State of legal domicile: NY

Part| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g .. REPAIRING HOMES, REVITALIZING COMMUNITIES, REBUILDING LIVES. ... .
E ............................................................................................................................................................
] e
é 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) .~~~ 3 12
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 | 12
:‘é 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) 5 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 42
Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . . . . . . . . iii..... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, lineth) 537,595 753,037
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line2g) 0
3 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 109 77
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 392 30,057
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... .. ... 538,096 783,171
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 200,527 138,550
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 161,630 173,975
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 16 y 314 ......
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 110,052 105,798
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 472,209 418,323
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 65,887 364,848
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘%é 20 Total assets (PartX, line16) 359,461 864,230
<%l 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 22,735 162,656
3._.5_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .. ... ... . . . . . . .. i 336,726 701,574

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer

Date

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Here } ALLISON CAPPELLA

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer Firm's name > THIS TAX RETURN Firm's EIN »
Use Only PREPARED BY A

Firm's address D NON-PAID PREPARER. Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

.................................................... m Yes @ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part ll|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 386,626 including grants of $

138,550 ) (Revenue $

4b (Code: ) (Expenses & including grants of $
N/A

4c (Code: ) (Expenses & including grants of $
N_/A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P 386,626

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv. -~ 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Scheadule D, Partvif 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partviyl- 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII ... 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland v 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland v 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and v~~~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructons 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... ... . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheauleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ... .. ............................. 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2020)



61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Scheadule I, Parts land it~ 2 | X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”go toline 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?> 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part/ 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Scheaule L, Partiv. 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, I,

oriV,and PartV,line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVIi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 6
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? ... . .. .. 1c | X

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 5
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 5
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year» 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If*Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contrget? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vili, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... ... ... .. | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedue O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ... . EL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemingbody? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . ... ... ... .. ... . .. .. .. .. .............. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... . ... ... ... .. ... .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13~~~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChedUIe O hOW thls was done ............................................................................................. 120 X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy> 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiad 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. ... .. . . . . . . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed» NY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>
CHRISTOPHER PELS 47 SOUTH HAMILTON ST., STE B
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12603 845-454-7310

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... ... . ... ... [ ]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for FEHERREEIEE R (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
reltateq é_%— 2|2 2 ‘3‘% % related organizations
T BEl 5| |2 FElT
dotted line) | g ;.—’ 725 =
(1) CHRISTOPHER PELS$
RRTTEPITTITRPURURPUROR SO 1.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |[X X 0
(2 SCOTT FALABELLA
T RTRITRTIRTITIUPIRRUOPRORY BU 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 | X X 0
(3) SAMANTHA CHASE
TS UTTRURUUTRRRURRS RO 1.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X X 0
(4)ROSS TRAPANI
RRTTEPITUURRURURRURUOR SO 1.00
TREASURER 0.00 |X X 0
(5 TIM BARRY
R RTTEPTUU NPT RURRRPURTR SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0
(6)KEVIN BRUCKNER
R RTITRTTUTRPITRURRRPRRUROR SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(7)JEFFERY COHEN
TR TR NO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(8) KATHY QUEENAN
SRTUEPTRU T RURRRUR SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |[X 0
(9) RACHEL RONK
R RTTEPTUU NPT RURRRPURTR SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0
(10)MARK BURLINGAME
R RTITRTTUTRPITRURRRPRRUROR SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(11)DANIEL SHORT
TSR TN UPUURRRUORY B 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
() ) ) (o) ) F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week b°>_<’ unless pe!'son is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for 95| 510 X |lex| = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related g—.%— % ? 2 -3‘% % related organizations
organizations gé— % g g %,@. ]
below g2l 3 s ©8
dotted line) gl 5 3|8
§ g
(12) JOE CIARDI
ST U TR OUSURRURRURRPRRPRNY SO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13) CHRISTINA BORYK
TP TPTTTOTRUT RPN UIRURRRY S 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 X 62,905 0 0
(14) THOMAS GLEASON, IV
TR URURTRIY SO 0.00
TERM END 12/2020 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) RYAN WISNIEWSKI
TP SRURURNY NP 0.00
TERM END 10/2020 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(16) MELISSA PECK
RTEUR TR VITRTTOURRTRONY O 0.00
TERM END 3/2020 0.00 [X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal ... > 62,905
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . .. | 2
d_Total (add lines1band 1¢) . ... .o > 62,905
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuch person . ............................................ 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N (A) _(B) ©
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL ... . . ... .. ... . ]
(A) (B) () (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
% g 1a Federated campaigns 1a
= .
I5) g b Membe.rs.hlp dues . . ... 1b
ag ¢ Fundraising events 1c
:5:_3 d Related organizations 1d
g E| e Govemmentgrants (contributions) 1e 123,689
g‘e f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
3 ;:: and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 629,348
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f . .. 1g [$ 16,077
8§ h Total. Addlines 1a=1f.. ...t > 753,037
Business Code
812
§ g : ______________________________________________________
g % §
cﬁ ......................................................
<4 e
- f All other program service revenue ... ...............
g Total. Addlines2a—2f.................ooovoveeieieeeieen... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) (4 77 77
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROyalties .. ... ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ........ ... ... | 4
7a  Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory 7a
g b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
| c Ganor(loss) [ 7c
E d Netgain or (I0SS) . ......ooii e >
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding & .
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartIV,lnets 8a 55,563
Less: direct expenses 8b 25,506
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................ > 30,057 30,057
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . ................. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: costof goodssold 10b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ................ >
» Business Code
24 11a
g S|
S b
B8 o
= d Allotherrevenue ... .. .. ... ... ... ... ...........
e Total. Addlines 11a=11d ... ... ... ..iiiiiiiiiii .. >
12 Total revenue. Seeiinstructions ............................. > 783,171 0 30,134

DAA
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Form 990 (2020)

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 138,550 138,550
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 67,713 60,945 3,384 3,384
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 98,622 88,757 4,932 4,933
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes 7,640 6,876 382 382
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
b legal ...
¢ Accounting 3,500 3,150 175 175
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 17 7 105 15 7 395 855 855
12 Advertising and promotion 5,064 4,558 506
13 Office expenses 38,507 30,859 2,385 5,263
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 15,425 13,883 771 771
17 Travel 1’794 1’615 179
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 1,145 1,031 57 57
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 925 833 46 46
23 |Insurance 8, 958 8, 062 448 448
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a IRAINING 12,000 10,800 1,200
b BAD DEBT . ... 750 750
¢ VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 625 562 63
d e e e e e e e e et
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 418 7 323 386 7 626 15 s 383 16 ’ 314
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) . ..............
DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X n
(A) )]
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 189,088 1 255,008
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 23,288| 2 79,757
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 143,527 3 525,564
4 Accounts receivable‘ net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
o under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) == 6
8| 7 Notes andloans receivabie,net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale OF USe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,440| 9 1,203
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 4,629
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 1,931 1,668 10c 2,698
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11 .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1t1 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 450] 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... .. ..ooveveevieieien... 359,461 16 864,230
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,735| 17 31,331
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred TN N 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilittes 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
4 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24 131,325
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. .. . . 22,735| 26 162,656
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ |27 Netassets without donor restrictions 290,064| 27 664,074
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictons 46,662| 28 37,500
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here »> D
c and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
"g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 336,726] 32 701,574
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ...................oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii... 359,461 33 864,230

DAA

Form 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

© ©W 00 N O G A~ WN =

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B))

783,171

418,323

364,848

336,726

O |0 |IN O |0 |d|W[N|=

Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a | X

2b X

2c | X

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 2 O
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUI LDING TOGETHER DUTCHES S COUNTY Employer identification number
INC. 22-3153808
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, NG S A
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v)-

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

D TSIy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1l1.)

2
3
4

10

1 [ & O I

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ... 1]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
()
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 318,397 425,741 414,587 537,595 315,240 2,011,560
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 318,397 425,741 414,587 537,595 315,240 2,011,560
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) 84,752
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .. 1,926,808
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 318,397 425,741 414,587 537,595 315,240 2,011,560
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... ... ... 45 37 77 109 77 345
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ... . 11,066 14,813 29,057 54,936
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) .....................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,066,841
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here ... ... . > | |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column¢()) 14 93.22%
15  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 94.51%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 @
b 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization > [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
ORGANZANON > [ ]
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ > [ ]

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 3

Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

ine6.) . o
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand 10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on .. ..
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12)
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part 11, e 15 . . ettt 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column(¢fp) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. | 4 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... ... ... ... ... ... > D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Illl Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 6
PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Curl.'ent Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Curl.'ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 7

PartV Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

©IN | O | |w

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

10  Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

1  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From2016 ... . ... ... ... ... ... . ...

From?2017 ..................................

From 2018

From2019 ... ... ... ... ... . . ...

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

K (™o |a(o |T |

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

—

4  Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2016 ... ... ... ... ..........

Excess from 2017 ..........................

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o | (0o |T (v

Excess from 2020

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

IN 2020, THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 54% OF ITS TOTAL REVENUE

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors
or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020
Department of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY
INC. 22-3153808

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I T O A I R N ™|

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33"/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 164a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and IlI.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

PAGE 1 OF 1 Page2

Name of organization

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

Employer identification number

22-3153808

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP Person X]
DUTCHESS COUNTY PLANNING AND DEVELOP Payroll D
27 HIGH STREET | S 54,189 | Noncash ||
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 REBUILDING TOGETHER, INC. Person X
1899 L STREET NW, SUITE 1000 Payroll D
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 16,697 | Noncash [ |
WASHINGTON DC 20036 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS ACCESS TO HOME
3. | NYS AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION Person X
HAMPTON PLAZA - 38-40 STATE STREET Payroll D
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 15,868 | Noncash ||
ALBANY . NY 12207 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CITY OF POUGHKEEPSIE CDBG Person X
62 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA Payroll D
........................................................................................... 20,000 | Noncash | |
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
5. | . (NYS HOMES & COMMUNITY RENEWAL) Person X
HAMPTON PLAZA, 2ND FLOOR Payroll D
38-40 STATE STREET . | $ . . | 37,500 | Noncash ||
ALBANY NY 12207 . (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 IRMA J. DAVIS . Person X
8 PRISCILLA LANE Payroll |
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 437,797 | Noncash [ |
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

INC. 22-3153808

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit?
Part Il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ... ... ...

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Addions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Endingbalance 1f _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIIl .. . . . ... ... ................. B
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains, and
Iosses ....................................
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance =~
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» %
b Permanentendowment®» %
¢ Term endowmentd» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ... = 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land .........................................
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 4,629 1,931 2,698
eOther ..............ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . ... .. .. . .. . ... ... . .. > 2,698

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

B
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . . >
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
)
)
)

N

al

[22)

~

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

)
8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . .\ i i i >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlined 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... . . . ... . ... ... .. . ... ... .. .. 5
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIIItles .................................................. 2a

b Prior year adjustments ... 2b

c Other |OSSBS ............................................................................ 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlined 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Add IlneS 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 930 or 990-E2) e rganization ontored more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ line 65, "~ 2020
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUI LD ING TOGETHER DUTCHES S COUNTY Employer identification number
INC. 22-3153808
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i:;),szirdhf:ng' (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual B ClIJstody ;r (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtaAl L.l >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
bAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
GOLF REBUILDERS AND NONE (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
% | 1 Gross receipts 28,956 26,497 55,453
G T oBrossretels
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
lne2) ... 28,956 26,497 55,453
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
@ | 6 Rentfacility costs
% | 7 Food and beverages
©
Q
a | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 13,887 11,619 25,506
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column(¢d) 4 25,506
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... > 29,947
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
o . (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
(0]
(14
1 Grossrevenue.........
@ | 2 Cashprizes
(2]
®
< | 3 Noncash prizes
w
9
% 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses _ _ _
S Yes ................. % S Yes ................ 0/0 S Yes .............. %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column(@) 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) | 4

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



61833 02/09/2022 11:05 AM

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable Gaming ? .. . .. . D Yes D No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility 13a %
b Anoutside facilty 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name > ..........................................................................................................................................
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
[VNUS? [ ] Yes [ | No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name ’ ..........................................................................................................................................
AAAress B
16  Gaming manager information:
Name B
Gaming manager compensaton®» ¢
Description of services provided B>
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ ] ves [ | No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2020
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the T P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intoral Revenus Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY Employer identification number
INC. 22-3153808
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @SSIStANCE? ... ... ... @ Yes D No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) |t,RC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- E)Mftpﬁvofvaluatb? (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if ;;,;ig‘;”b.e) grant cash assistance 00% othégppra'sa’ noncash assistance or assistance

(1)
()
@)
(4)
()
(6)
@)
®)
(9)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table >

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line1table >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2020)

DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2020) REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

Page 2

Part lll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 BLDG MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

116

138,550

FMV

HOME REPAIR

7

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part I, column (b); and any other additional information.

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2020)
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Supplemental Information

SCHEDULE | ‘ 2020

(Form 990) For calendar year 2020, or tax year beginning , and ending

Employer identification number
Name of the organization REBUI LD ING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY
INC. 22-3153808

PART I, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545 0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY Employer identification number
INC. 22-3153808

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6

THE FORM 590 WILL BE SENT TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS VIA E-MAIL. ALL BOARD

ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. ALL QUESTIONS WILL THEN BE E-MAILED TO

THE BOARD PRESIDENT FOR ANSWER. ONCE ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED TO_

THE GOVERNING BODY. ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO LIST ALL CONFLICT

(8), SIGN AND DATE THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT AND RETURN IT TO THE
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY 22-3153808

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION DATA FROM THE REBUILDING TOGETHER AFFILIATE NETWORK

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA
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Form 990
Descripion OTHER EVENTS

Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2020

Name

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

Taxpayer Identification Number

22-3153808

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary:

1. Gross receipts orsales 1. 110
2. Advertising income 2.
3. Circulation income 3.
4. Otherincome 4.
5. Returns and allowances 5
6. Contributions received 6
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through6 7. 110
8. Cost of Goods Sold 8.
9. Employment Expense 9
10. Fees for services 10.
11. Indirect Expense 11.
12. Depreciation Expense 12.
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13.
14. Fundraising Expense =~~~ 14.
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14 15.
16. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 1516. 110

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory

Purchases

Labor

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management

Other

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A:
Part V, Debt Financing
Part VI, Controlled Org Income
Part VII, Investments for C(7)(9)(17)
Part VIII, Exploited Activities
Part IX, Advertising Income

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:
Advertising and promotion

Office

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On investment property

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:
Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Readership costs

Other expenses

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cash prizes

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:
First
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Form 990

Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2020

Desciipon REBUILDERS AND BREWERS

Name

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

Taxpayer Identification Number

22-3153808

Income & Expense Summary:

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

1. Gross receipts orsales 1. 26,497 Advertising and promotion
2. Advertising income 2. Office . . ..
3. Circulation income 3. Printing/publication/postage
4. Otherincome 4. Info technology/Maintenance
5. Returns and allowances 5 Royalties & License Fees
6. Contributions received 6 Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7. 26,497 Travel & Repairs
8. Costof Goods Sold 8. Travel/entertainment (officials)
9. Employment Expense 9 Conferences/meetings
10. Fees for services 10. Interest .
11. Indirect Expense 11. Insurance
12. Depreciation Expense 12, Total Indirect Expense
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13.
14. Fundraising Expense =~~~ 14. 11,619 Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14 15. 11,619 Oninvestment property
16. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 1516. 14,878 On non-investment property

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory
PurChaseS .....................................
Labor ..........................................

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan contributions
Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management

Other

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A:

Part V, Debt Financing

Part VI, Controlled Org Income

Part VII, Investments for C(7)(9)(17)
Part VIII, Exploited Activities

Part IX, Advertising Income

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:

Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Readership costs

Other expenses

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:

Cash prizes

11,619

11,619

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First
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Form 990

Descripton GOLF

Event Income and Deduction Worksheet

Name

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

22-3153808

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary:

1. Gross receipts orsales 1. 28,956
2. Advertising income 2.
3. Circulation income 3.
4. Otherincome .. ... ... 4.
5. Returns and allowances 5
6. Contributions received 6
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7. 28,956
8. Cost of Goods Sold 8.
9. Employment Expense 9
10. Fees for services 10.
11. Indirect Expense 11.
12. Depreciation Expense 12.
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13.
14. Fundraising Expense 14. 13,887
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14 15. 13,887
16. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 1516. 15,069

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory

Purchases

Labor

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management

Other

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A:

Part V, Debt Financing

Part VI, Controlled Org Income

Part VII, Investments for C(7)(9)(17)
Part VIII, Exploited Activities

Part IX, Advertising Income

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:
Advertising and promotion

2020

Taxpayer Identification Number

Office

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On investment property

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:

Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Readership costs

Other expenses

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:

Cash prizes

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2019 & 2020
For calendar year 2020, or tax year beginning , ending
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY
INC. 22-3153808
2019 2020 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1. 340,918 629,348 288,430
2. Membership dues and assessments 2.
3. Government contributions and grants 3. 196,677 123,689 -72,988
g 4. Program service revenue 4.
S | 5. Investmentincome .. 5. 109 77 -32
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6.
; 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7.
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events 8. 392 30,057 29,665
9. Netincome or (loss) from gaming ... . . . . ... ... .. 9.
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10.
11' Other revenue 11-
2. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 538,096 783,171 245,075
13. Grants and similar amounts paid 13. 200,527 138,550 -61,977
14. Benefits paid to or for members 14.
@ 5. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 62,000 67,713 5,713
@ (16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 16. 99,630 106,262 6,632
o [17. Professional fundraising fees 17.
& n8. Other professional fees 18. 24,233 20,605 -3,628
W 19. Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 19. 11,250 15,425 4,175
20. Depreciation and Depleton 20. 397 925 528
21. Otherexpenses 21. 74,172 68,843 -5,329
22. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22. 472,209 418,323 -53,886
23. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 65,887 364,848 298,961
24. Total exempt revenue 24, 538,096 783,171 245,075
25. Total unrelated revenve 25.
§ P6. Total excludable revenve 26. 501 30,134 29,633
Spr.Totalassets 27. 359,461 864,230 504,769
S [28. Total liabilites 28. 22,735 162,656 139,921
= P9. Retainedearnings 29. 336,726 701,574 364,848
£ 0. Number of voting members of governing body 30. 15 12
O B1. Number of independent voting members of governing body 31. 15 12
32. Number of employees 32. 5 5
33. Number of volunteers 33.| 188 42
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22-3153808 Federal Statements

FYE: 12/31/2020

Unsecured notes - EQY

Code Description Amount
PPP LOAN PAYABLE $ 31,325
EIDL LOAN PAYABLE 100,000

TOTAL S 131,325
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